From: Jake

Sent: 03 September 2021 17:09

To: Planning

Subject: Tree Works Letter. Application ref: 2021/4124/T

Hi,
Letter attached.

| have passed this letter to landlords:
Fairhazel Cop-operative, 23 Compayne Gardens, London NW6 3DE.

IMPORTANT

Please note that under this tree is a pond. It is important that | am given reasonable notice of tree
works so | can cover and protect the pond from falling branches. (As falling branches will puncture
the pool lining, draining the pond of water, killing the fish and wildlife in the pond)

Jake Lyons

Flat 2

24 Canfield Gardens
NW6 3LA
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Application ref: 2021/4124/T

Date: 26 August 2021 Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE
Owner/Occupier Phone: 020 7974 4444
Flat2 planning@camden.gov.uk

anning .qoV.

24 Canfield Gardens www.camden.gov.uk/planning
London
NW6 3LA
Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended)
THIS LETTER IS ABOUT : Application for Works to Tree(s) covered by a TPO

The Council has received an application for proposed works to tree(s) located at the following
address;

24 Canfield Gardens
London
NW6 3LA

The proposed work to the tree(s) is for: FRONT GARDEN: 1 x Lime (T3) - Reduce crown by 25%,
2.5m off height, 2m off width back to previous growth points.

The details of the proposals can be view on line at
http://planningrecords.camden.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/GeneralSearch.aspx. Enter
the application reference into the search criteria and all the documents related to the application
will be available in View Related Document.

If you would like to submit comments on the proposed works, please do so in writing to
Planning Trees, 5 Pancras Square London N1C 4AG or email at planning@camden.gov.uk,
within 21 days from the date of this letter. (Please quote our reference number). Your
comments will be published on the council’s website and you can check the decision on the
website also.

If you are not the owner of the property you occupy, please tell the owner about this letter.

Supporting Communities Directorate
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